



Andrew Wrucke, P.E.

Director of Training and Technical Assistance

Center for Transportation Studies
University of Minnesota
2221 University Avenue SE, Suite 440
Minneapolis, MN 55414

612-624-3646
wruc0008@umn.edu

Andrew Wrucke is the director of training and technical assistance at the Center for Transportation Studies (CTS). In this position, he provides leadership in training and technical assistance and acts as director for the Local Technical Assistance Program (LTAP). He has more than 10 years of engineering design, administration, and research experience.

Education

- Bachelor of Science, Civil Engineering, North Dakota State University
- Masters of Science, Civil Engineering, University of Wyoming

Employment History

Center for Transportation Studies, University of Minnesota <i>Director of Training and Technical Assistance</i>	2024 – Present
City of West Fargo, West Fargo, ND • <i>Assistant City Engineer – 2022-2024</i> • <i>Transportation Engineer – 2020-2022</i> • <i>Infrastructure Asset Manager – 2019-2020</i>	2019 – 2024
Upper Great Plains Transportation Institute, North Dakota State University <i>Associate Research Fellow</i>	2015 – 2019
Cass County Highway Department, West Fargo, ND <i>Design and Construction Engineer</i>	2011 – 2015

Relevant Projects

- West Fargo Traffic Calming Study (FM MetroCOG), 2021
- North Dakota Truck Harmonizing Study (UGPTI), 2016
- Infrastructure Needs: North Dakota’s County, Township and Tribal Roads and Bridges (UGPTI), 2016

Professional Licensing

- Professional Engineering License – MN #63077
- Professional Engineering License – ND #9821